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ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

Agenda Report

File #: 2023-2890, Version: 1

FROM: Robert Thompson, General Manager
Originator: Wally Ritchie, Director of Finance

SUBJECT:
PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE PURCHASING ORDINANCE NO. OC SAN-56
GENERAL MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION

RECOMMENDATION:

Information Item.
BACKGROUND

Staff will provide an informational presentation on options and recommendations for the proposed
updates to Ordinance No. OC SAN-56.

The proposed Ordinance updates will be presented for consideration and adoption at the May and
June 2023 Board of Directors meetings.

RELEVANT STANDARDS

o Build brand, trust, and support with policy makers and community leaders
o Ensure the public’'s money is wisely spent

ATTACHMENT

The following attachment(s) may be viewed on-line at the OC San website (www.ocsan.gov) with the complete agenda
package:
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